Argyll and Bute Council

Public Document Pack

Argyll

Combhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid l%}?Bl‘lte
Customer Services COU NCIL

Area Governance Manager: Shirley MacLeod

Municipal Buildings, Albany Street, Oban, PA34 4AW
Tel: 01631 567945

21 November 2014

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND will be held in the CORRAN HALLS, OBAN on
FRIDAY, 28 NOVEMBER 2014 at 2:00 PM, which you are requested to attend.

E1

E1

E1

E1

E1

E1

E1

6.

7.

Shirley MacLeod
Area Governance Manager

BUSINESS
APOLOGIES
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

MINUTES
Oban Common Good Fund — 15" August 2014 (Pages 1 - 6)

CORRESPONDENCE
(a) OBAN SAILING CLUB (Pages 7 - 8)
END OF PROJECT MONITORING REPORTS
(a) HOGMANAY IN OBAN (Pages 9 - 10)
(b) FRIENDS OF OBAN HOSPICE (Pages 11 - 12)
(c) LORNE HIGHLAND GAMES (Pages 13 - 14)
(d) WEST HIGHLAND TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS (Pages 15 - 16)

ACTUAL INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
Report by Andy Newiss, R A Clement Associates (Pages 17 - 18)

OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS (Pages 19 - 20)



8. CONTINUED APPLICATIONS

E1 (@) HOGMANAY IN OBAN
Letter — pg 21
Application — pg 23

9. NEW APPLICATIONS

E1 (@) SOROBA YOUNG FAMILY GROUP PROJECT
Application — pg 29
Accounts — pg 37
Constitution — pg 39

E1 (b) OBAN LORN SHINTY CLUB
Application — pg 43
Appendix 1 — pg 49
Constitution — pg 51

The Committee will be asked to pass a resolution in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local
Government (Scotland) Act 1973 to exclude the public for items of business with an “E” on
the grounds that it is likely to involve the disclosure of exempt information as defined in the
appropriate paragraph of Part | of Schedule 7a to the Local Government (Scotland) Act

1973.
The appropriate paragraph is:-

Paragraph 6 Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular
person (other than the authority).

COMMON GOOD FUND

Councillor lain MacDonald Councillor Alistair MacDougall
Councillor Neil Maclintyre Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)
Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager

Contact: Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant



Page 1 Agenda Item 3

MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND held in the CORRAN HALLS, OBAN

Present:

on FRIDAY, 15 AUGUST 2014

Councillor Elaine Robertson (Chair)
Councillor lain Angus MacDonald  Councillor Neil Macintyre

Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law
Shirley MacLeod, Area Governance Manager
Andy Newiss, R A Clement Associates

Marri Malloy, Oban Community Council

Dugald Cameron, Church of Scotland

APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Councillor Alistair MacDougall.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Marri Malloy declared a non financial interest in item 11(b) as she is the
Convenor of Oban Community Council. She left the room and took no
part in the discussion of this item.

MINUTES
(a) OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND - 20 JUNE 2014

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 20™ June 2014 were
approved as a correct record.

The Chair confirmed she had successfully contact Rosemary from
Argylishire Gathering and welcomed them to apply for future funding.

Andy Newiss advised that the tender for the accountancy work
comes to an end on 31% October 2014 and arrangements would
need to be made for this. The Chair thanked Andy on behalf of the
Oban Common Good Fund for all his hard work and efforts over the
years.

HOGMANAY IN OBAN DISCUSSION

Christine Roberts from Hogmanay in Oban updated the Trustees on the
plans for this years event.

She advised that the venue will be at the Corran Halls this year and a
main reason for this was Police Scotland would be happier as this location
is safer for the public. She confirmed that the Corran Halls will be open for
facilities and that Jewsons are donating their toilets for the event.

Christine also spoke about the costs of the event and the charging policy,



Page 2

she advised that it will be a free event again this year and hopes it will be
as successful as it was last year.

The Trustees thanked Christine for attending the meeting and giving more
information towards consideration of her application.

5. OBAN COMMON GOOD FUND WORKSHOP DISCUSSION
The Head of Governance and Law had a discussion with Trustees in
regard to the workshop which was scheduled to take place. He
suggested that the Common Good Fund “factor in” an annual review to
cover the process and the current stewardship role of the fund and to
provide one to one inductions for new Trustees of the Fund.

Decision
1. The Trustees agreed and noted the information provided; and
2. Councillor Neil Macintyre agreed to meet with the Head of
Governance and Law for a one to one induction of the Oban
Common Good Fund.
Dugald Cameron left the meeting.
6. END OF PROJECT MONITORING REPORTS
(@) HOME-START LORN

The Trustees received an End of Project Monitoring report from
Home Start Lorn.

Decision
The Trustees noted the information contained in the report.
(b) 3RD OBAN GUIDES

The Trustees received an End of Project Monitoring report from 3"
Oban Guides.

Decision
The Trustees noted the information contained in the report.
(c) OBAN WINTER FESTIVAL

The Trustees received an End of Project Monitoring report from
Oban Winter Festival.

Decision

The Trustees noted the information contained in the report.



Page 3
(d) OBAN FM

The Trustees received an End of Project Monitoring report from
Oban FM.

Decision
The Trustees noted the information contained in the report.
(¢) OBAN WAR & PEACE MUSEUM

The Trustees received an End of Project Monitoring report from
Oban War and Peace Museum.

Decision
The Trustees noted the information contained in the report.
() OBAN CAMANACHD

The Trustees received an End of Project Monitoring report from
Oban Camanachd.

Decision

The Trustees noted the information contained in the report.

The Trustees welcome End of Project Monitoring reports which they
find extremely helpful and thank all applicants who have returned
them to date.

ACTUAL INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

A financial statement detailing the current position of investment
transaction for the period 15 April to 15™ August 2014 was considered.

Decision
The Trustees noted the information provided.

(Ref: Financial Statement by Andy Newiss, R A Clement Associates
dated 19" August 2014, submitted).

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

The Trustees considered the Financial Statement for the year ended 31%
March 2014.

Decision
The Trustees:

1. Noted the information provided;



Page 4

2. Noted that the position is stable at the moment; and
3. Agreed to tie this report in with the annual review.

9. OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS
The Trustees noted that there are currently no outstanding commitments
to date.

10. CONTINUED APPLICATIONS
(a) OBAN YOUTH CAFE

The Trustees re-considered a more detailed application from Oban
Youth Café.

Decision
The Trustees agreed to disperse £2,000 to Oban Youth Café.
(b) HOGMANAY IN OBAN

The Trustees re-considered a more detailed application from
Hogmanay in Oban for a grant towards funding the event.

Decision

The Trustees agreed to disperse £2,000 and consider funding
another £2,000 at their November meeting.

11. NEW APPLICATIONS
(a) FRIENDS OF OBAN COMMUNITY PLAY PARK

The Trustees considered an application from Friends of Oban
Community Play Park for a grant towards equipment at the play park.

Decision
The Trustees agreed to disperse £3000 to Friends of Oban
Community Play Park and invite them to submit a further application

for more funding, if needed, in April 2015.

Marri Malloy, having declared a non financial interest in item 11(b), left the room
and took no part in the discussion on this item.

(b) OBAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL
The Trustees considered an application from Oban Community
Council to help fund the World War One Commemoration Event on
20™ September in Oban.

Decision



Page 5

The Trustees agreed to fund an underwrite of up to £2,300.



Page 6



OBAN SAILING CLUB

www.obansailingclub.org

Carding Mill
Gallanach Road
Oban

PA34 4PD

5" September 2014
Dear Ms MacLeod

It is with some embarrassment that | send this extremely late acknowledgement on behalf of
Oban Sailing Club to thank the trustees of the Oban Common Good Fund for the award they
made at their meeting earlier in the summer. Whilst the cheque was passed to the Club
Treasurer, your letter arrived whilst | was on holiday and it remained unopened for a number
of weeks. | do apologise for such a late acknowledgement.

As you know, we have identified the purchase of a new dinghy as being one of the key needs
of the Club so that it can continue to provide safe and challenging sailing at the lowest
possible cost for the benefit of Oban’s young people. Indeed the award made by the
Common Good Fund will be helpful in leveraging further funding from other agencies.

Oban Sailing Club has recently been selected by Royal Yachting Association Scotland as a
Club to received focussed support from one of its Development Officers. We're looking
forward to growing the Club over the years into a vibrant centre for sailing and watersports in
Oban.

Once we have purchased the dinghy we will invite the members of the Common Good Fund
to the Sailing Club for an official launching!

Many thanks again

Yours sincerely

Finlo Cottier, Vice Commodore and leading OSC Fundraising.



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 5a

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda Iltem 5b

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 5c¢

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda ltem 5d

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17 Agenda ltem 6

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19 Agenda ltem 7

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda ltem 8a

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29 Agenda ltem 9a

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43 Agenda Iltem 9b

NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of paragraph(s) 6
of Schedule 7A of the Local Government(Scotland) Act 1973

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	4a OBAN SAILING CLUB
	5a HOGMANAY IN OBAN
	5b FRIENDS OF OBAN HOSPICE
	5c LORNE HIGHLAND GAMES
	5d WEST HIGHLAND TENNIS CHAMPIONSHIPS
	6 ACTUAL INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
	7 OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS
	8a HOGMANAY IN OBAN
	App Form

	9a SOROBA YOUNG FAMILY GROUP PROJECT
	soroba accounts_20141113184545
	soroba constitution_20141113184623

	9b OBAN LORN SHINTY CLUB
	shinty appendix 1_20141113184233
	Oban Lorn Constitution


